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MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  March 16th, 2022 
To:  Legislative Council President Dominique Baez  
From:  Mayor Lauren Garrett 
CC: Legislative Council Members, File  
RE:  Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budget 

 
 
Dear Councilmembers, 
 
It is my honor as Mayor of the Town of Hamden to present to you the Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budget. The budget that I 
have submitted transparently and honestly represents what it costs to run the Town of Hamden. I have used revenues that 
can be supported with documentation. For the first time in a generation, pension, medical, and debt expenses are funded in 
full. 
 
Many expenses were not previously accounted for honestly. Our tax collection rate has been set too high in past budgets. The 
town has never received 98.8% of property taxes. I have set the tax collection rate at 97.8% which aligns with actual 
collections. The previous mayor and council underfunded medical in the last budget. That expense is projected to run over 
budget this year and projections for next year have increased.  

tel:(203


 
This budget builds the operations of the town so we can function as a municipality. Our Assessor’s Office needs additional 
personnel in order to have a grand list that is up to date and accurately captures growth. Instability in the finance office has 
caused us to have late audits and fail to address audit findings. This budget addresses those systemic issues. 
 
This is a budget that rights the financial ship of the town. This is the first budget proposed in decades without a structural 
deficit. We are funding positions that are critical to a functioning town and promote growth. It is my hope that as all of you 
see the town operating more efficiently, you will see the value in the work being done.  
 
 
I appreciate the work that has gone into this budget from my staff, Department Heads, and most importantly the Finance 
Director and Deputy Finance Director. Their work represents hundreds of hours. This budget would not be possible without 
their collaboration. 
 
I will continue to work with the council in providing all documentation and all the tools they need to make decisions during 
budget deliberations.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 
Mayor Lauren Garrett  
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